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TO:  PENNCREST School Community 
FROM:  Dr. Timothy S. Glasspool 
DATE:  March 1, 2021 
RE:  Gov. Wolf Press Release 

Updated Travel & COVID Information  
 
https://www.governor.pa.gov/newsroom/gov-wolf-revises-mitigation-order-on-gatherings-and-lifts-out-
of-state-travel-restrictions/ 

The revised mitigations restrictions announced today include: 

• Revised maximum occupancy limits for indoor events to allow for 15% of maximum occupancy, 
regardless of venue size. Core public health measures such as face covering (mask-wearing), 
social distancing, and hand hygiene still must be enforced. The 15% of maximum occupancy is 
permitted only if attendees and workers are able to comply with the 6-foot physical distancing 
requirement. 

• Revised maximum occupancy limits for outdoor events to allow for 20% of maximum occupancy, 
regardless of venue size. Core public health measures such as face covering (mask-wearing), 
social distancing, and hand hygiene still must be enforced. The 20% of maximum occupancy is 
permitted only if attendees and workers are able to comply with the 6-foot physical distancing 
requirement. 

• Eliminate out-of-state travel restrictions.  In November, the Department of Health provided an 
updated travel order requiring anyone over the age of 11 who visits from another state to 
provide evidence of a negative COVID-19 test or place themselves in a travel quarantine for 14 
days upon entering Pennsylvania. Today, this order was rescinded. The current downward trend 
of cases nationwide and implementation of testing requirements and universal face covering on 
public transportation and transportation hubs are reducing the risk that interstate travel is a 
vector of disease transmission. 

 
Students and staff that are sick, ill or unwell, must stay home from school. 
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